

Approved Minutes from Meriden TOMCC Meeting Monday 19<sup>th</sup> October 2015  
**Committee**

Chairman: Steve Bradwick, Secretary: Julie Taylor, Treasurer: Steve Malin, Membership Secretary: Ian Ellis, Runs Captain: Keith Snell, Social Secretary: Len Taylor, Branch Scribe: Alistair Moloney, Communications: Derek Moxon, Web Master: John Nelson

8.55 pm The Chairman opened the meeting.

Apologies: Derek Moxon - Alistair Moloney - Keith Snell

The Minutes from the last meeting were unanimously approved.

Matters Arising from last meeting

- a) The Auto jumble will be held from Midday onwards on Sun 25<sup>th</sup> October. Julie reported that the Social club will be open for hot/cold snacks and drinks and the money taken for sales pitches will be donated to their charity.
- b) Julie also reported that there are 42 people signed up for the Christmas Dinner at the Toby Carvery on Friday 11<sup>th</sup> December, as one of them will be in a wheelchair Julie will check to make sure they are aware of this and can seat us all in the same general area on the night.
- c) Library Update - Postponed again. It was decided to check with Derek to see if he would like help to set up the database, Shirley has volunteered to help if required.
- d) The Committee would like to thank Martin Wake for putting the Landmark Challenge plaque up on the wall under the clock. The other Branch award that Martin had at home he has brought in and Julie has also placed this on the shelf in the same area so the Members can see it.
- e) Julie updated the Committee on the Rally Preparations, the Harry Rag Band are booked for the Saturday night. We will also try to book a visit to the Vulcan Bomber at Wellesbourne for one of the ride outs on the Saturday.

Ian again raised the issue of the Rally Venue, and if we could try and change it for future years. The view of the Committee was that although not ideal, it could be worse and we were well set up now to hold it at Barkers' Butts. The decision was made to discuss alternative options if they were raised for 2017 onwards.

Any Other Business

9.35pm Chairman closed the meeting

Date of Next Meeting Monday 16<sup>th</sup> November 2015